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HB. 12037• .An act for the relief of All

Somay;
H.B. 12176. An act for the rellef of Bly D.

Dickson, Jr.;
RB. 12887. An a1:t for the relief of John A.

Avdeef; and
RB. 1535~.An act for the rellef of An thony

P. miler, Inc.

ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY
EDUCATION AMENDMENTS OF 1969

TlJe Senate continued with the consid
eration of the bill (H.R. 514) to extend
programs of assistance for elementary
and secondary education, and for other
purposes.

Mr. STEN:NIS and Mr. MONDALE ad
dressed the Chair.

The FRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen
ator from Minnesota is recognized.

Mr. STENNIS. Mr. President, will the
Senator yield?

Mr. :r.rONDALE. I yield, with the un
derstanding that I will not lose my right
to the floor.

Mr. STENNIS. Mr. President, may I
repeat the words of thanks for the con
sideration by the Members of this very
gra.ve and serious question that affects
all of us. .

Mr. SCOTr. Mr. President, will the
Senator yield so that I may comment on
that point?

Mr. STENNIS. I yield.
The PRESIDING OFFICER. The

Chair points out that time has not been
yielded.

Does the Senator from Rhode Island
yield time to the Senator from Minne
sota?

Mr. MONDALE. I yield to the Sena
tor froUl Pennsylvania.

Nr. PELL. I yield 5 minutes to the
Senator from Minnesota.

Nr. M:ONDALE. How much?
Nr. PELL. How much time does the

Senator desire?
Nr. MANSFIELD. Mr. President, will

the Senator yield me some time?
AMENDMENT NO. 499

Mr. MONDALE. Perhaps I could call
up my amendment and yield time.

Mr. President, I call up my amend
ment No. 499, and I will yield to the
Senator from Mississippi.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The clerk
will state the amendment.

The bill clerk proceeded to read the
amendment.

:Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I ask
unanimous consent that further read
ing of the amendment be dispensed with.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection, it is so ordered; and the
amendment will be printed in the REC
ORD at this :point.

The amendment of the Senator from
Minn€sota is as follows:

AMENDMENT No. 499
EQUALITY OF EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITY

SEC. 3. (a) Recognizing that the pollcy of
the United States to assure every chlld. re
gardless of race. color, or national origin, an
eq1tal o:pportunlty for a quality education
has not been fully achieved In any section of
the country, there Is hereby established a
select commIttee of the Senate (to be known
as the Select Committee on Equal Educa
tional Opportunity) composed of three ma
jority and two minority members of the
<::om.mlttee on Labor and Publlc Welfare,

three majority and two minority members
of the Committee on the JUdlclary, and two
majority and one minority Members of the
Senate from other committees. to studY the
effectiveness of existing laws and pollcies in
assuring equallty of educational opportunity,
InclUding pollcies of the United States with
regard to segregation on the ground of race.
color. or national origin, whatever the form
of such segregation and whatever the origin
or cause of such segregation, and to examine
the extent to which policies are applled unI
formly In all regions of the United States.
Such sele1:t committee shall make an interim
report to the appropriate committees of the
Senate not later than August I, 1970. and
shall make a final report not later than Janu
ary 31, 1971. Such reports shall contain such
recommendations as the committee finds
necessary with respect to the rights guaran
teed under the Constitution and other laws
of the United States. inclUding recommenda
tions with regard to proposed new legislation.
relating to segregation on the ground of race,
color. or national origin, whatever the origin
or cause of such segregation.

(b) For the purposes of this section the
committee, from the date of enactment of
this legislation to January 31, 1971, inclusive,
Is authorized (1) to make such expenditures
as it deems advisable; (2) to employ. upon a
temporary basis, technical, clerical. and other
assistants and conSUltants: Provided, That
the minority is authorized to select one per
son for appointment and the person so se
lected shall be appointed and his compensa
tion shall be so fixed that his gross rate shall
not be less by more than $2,700 than the
highest gross rate paid to any other em
ployee; (3) to subpena Witnesses; (4) with
the prior consent of the heads of the depart
ments or agencies concerned. and the Com
mittee on Rules and Administration. to utH
ize the reimbursable services, information.
faclllties, and personnel of any of the depart
ments or agencies of the Government; (5) to
contract with private organlzationai and in
dividual consultants; (6) to interview em
ployees of the Federal, State, and local gov
ernments and other indlviduais; and (7) to
take depositions and other testimony.

(c) Expenses of the committee in carrying
out its functions shall not exceed $200,000
through January 31, 1971, and shall be paid
from the contingent fund of the Senate upon
vouchers approved by the chairman of the
committee.

(d) The matter set forth in subsections
(a), (b), and (c) of this section is enacted
by the Senate as an exercise of its rulemak
lug power, and with full recognition of the
right of the Senate to change such matter
at any time.

Mr. STENNIS. Mr. President, I now
yield to my good friend from Pennsylva
nia briefly.

Mr. SCOTT. Mr. President, I asked for
this time only to say that I think no one
conducts a matter of this kind with
greater courtesy or consideration than
the distinguished Senator from Missis
sippi (Mr. STENNIS).

I want to express my deep apprecia
tion to him for his fairness at all times,
for his willingness to recognize the many
facets of a complex and difficult ques
tion, and for the fact that with him it is
never a matter of questioning the mo
tives of anyone but is a matter merely of
seeking to obtain a resolution of an is
sue-and this is a particularly difficult
one.

I am most grateful to him for all his
courtesies. I thank him, and I want to
thank all those who have participated
in this debate, on both sides of the aisle
and to express hope that we may proceed

from here on with a greater degree of
expedition, but, if the Senate decides to
work with the all deliberate speed
formula, I shall be as patient as the next.

Mr. STENNIS. I thank the Senator. I
want especially to thank and commend
the distingUished Senator from Connec
ticut (Mr. RIBICOFF) for his great sin
cerity as he wrestled with this problem,
for the frankness of the analysis he
made, and especially for his great per
sonal courage to move forward in this
field, strictly as a man of conscience and
on his own, in this very troublesome
and delicate field.

He and I talked about this problem
over a period of 5 or 6 months. I made
no special appeal to him on the matter.
He called me up one Monday morning at
9;30 and said that he had written a
speech supporting my amendment. I was
pleased, of course, but I did not have
comprehension enough to realize what a
fine analysis and what far-reaching Vi
sion he had on this problem as reflected
In that speech.

Mr. President, I give him all the credit
for illuminating his position in his
speech, in such a way as to make it com
pelling. His position is a landmark and
opens a new gateway. I believe that we
are at a turning point which will lead
to a far better consideration of the kind
that I hope will solve the problem.

Mr. President, I based my fight on the
ground that we must have public schools
and that they must be supported by the
people; otherwise, we all will suffer. We
must move forward in this field. I know
that the Senator from Connecticut was
impelled by great motives; to which I
have referred briefly. It is one of the
finest things I have seen happen since I
came to the Senate.

I thank the Senator from Connecticut
very mUCh.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I thank
the Senator from Mississippi. I join the
Senator from Pennsylvania in express
ing my admiration for the dignity and the
ability with which the Senator from Mis
sissippi (Mr. STENNIS) presented his case.

I must say that I feel greatly ericour
aged. The last time I challenged the Sen
ator from Mississippi was on the aircraft
issue and I got seven votes. Today, we got
46 votes on the modified Scott amend
ment. I appreciate the fine work of the
Senator from Mississippi.

Mr. President, on behalf of the Sen
ator from New York (Mr. JAVITS) and
myself and several other cosponsors, I
have called up amendment No. 499.

I ask unanimous consent that the fol
lowing Senators be added as cosponsors
of this amendment: Senators BAYH.
BROOKE, CASE, CRANSTON. HARRIS. Mc
GEE, PACKWOOD, and STEPHEN YOUNG.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection, it is so ordered.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I offer
this amendment because deep and com
pelling racial problems plague all sec
tions of our country.

I offer it because racially segregated
schools exist in all regions of the United
States.

I offer it because I believe in our coun
try'S commitment to assure all chil
dren-regardless of their race, color, or



practically Idel1tlcalto thatwhlch the
courts had been requiring in Southern
cases until about 4· years ago.

In summary, the law governing South
ern school segregation has evolved to
where the courts accept the existence of
an all black or all white school as prima
facie evidence of illegal discriminatory
action. The judicial law governing North
ern cases has not so evolved-detailed
proof of deliberate misconduct is needed.

While the school desegregation guide
lines are issued under the authority of
title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964,
the Department of Health, Education,
and Welfal;e has consistently taken the
position that the primary responsibility
for establishing the policies governing
school segregation is a function of the
courts and not the executive branch.
Thus, while the Department's guidelines
and criteria governing school desegrega
tion have been revised and modified,
these actions have always been to bring
the Department's policies in line with
the prevailing court decrees.

SELECT COMMITTEE ON EQUAL EDUCATIONAL

OPPORTUNITY

We have been challenged to develop a
responsible approach to the problems
surrounding de facto school segregation,
and I think we should accept that chal
lenge.

This is the reason I have proposed a
substitute amendment creating a Select
Committee of the Senate-composed of
members of the Committee on Labor and
Public Welfare, the Committee on the
Judiciary, and "members at large-to
studY and make recommendations con
cerning the probleIllS related to de facto
segregation in the schools.

My amendment begins with an explicit
recognition that the policy of the United
States to assure every child, regardless
of race, color, or national origin, an equal
opportunity for a quality education has
not been fully achieved in any section of
the country. The Select Committee to
be established by the amendment is
charged with the task of studying the
effectiveness of policies relating to de
facto segregation, and reporting recom
mendations to the Senate in an interim
report no later than August I, 1970, and
a final report no later than January 31,
1971.

As I indicated when I introduced this
amendment, I believe that in developIng
these recommendations the Select Com
mittee would have to consider, among
others, the following questions:

Would new policies need to be adopted
concerning residential living patterns
and the enforcement of fall' housing leg
islation?

Would new policies need be adopted
to encourage more low-income housing,
more widely dispersed?

Is a new policy regarding busing as a
means for eliminating or reducing racial
isolation in public schools necessary?

Is a new policy insuring equal employ
ment opportunity necessary to reduce
racial isolation? Do we need a national
program of public service employment?

Do we need a new program to insure
excellence in education in all schools s()
that children will have equal access to
employment and housing opportunities?

between de jure and de facto segregation
exists, but also that the existing law is
applied uniformly. Wherever discrimina
tion or de jure segregation isfound-in
the North, South, East, or West-it is
unconstitutional and subject to adminis
trative enforcement under title VI or
court action.

A substantial amount of the school de
segregation effort has been focused on
the South because until 1954, when the
Supreme Court declared they were un
constitutional, laws mandating dual, ra
cially segregated school systems existed
in 17 Southern and border States. The
courts have accepted as a reasonable
presumption that segregated schools in
these States have resulted from those
official policies.

In order to fully understand the rea
sons for this emphasis of school desegre
gation efforts in the South, it is impor
tant to understand the development of
the law of school desegregation in both
North and South.

After 16 years-Brown against Board
of Education was in 1954-and some 400
court decisions, it is fair to say that
what constitutes unlawful, racialIy dis
criminatory school segregation is now
well-defined in a Southern setting. In
deed, after many years of hearing in
dividual testimony, the courts have
adopted what might be characterized as
a "shorthand" approach to making de
terminations as to what constitutes un
lawful segregation in the South. Specifi
cally, any school system in the South that
continues to have schools which have all
black or all white student bodies and/or
faculties are presumed to have not car
ried out the constitutional duty to elimi
nate its illegal racially dual school sys
tem. In these Southern school cases, the
courts no longer require the plaintiffs
to put forward massive evidence or ex
tended testimony of actions or inactions
by school officials that resulted in the
creation or main~enanceof racially dual
systems. The continued existence of the
segregation raises a presumption that
Brown was never complied with by the
school officials. Almost without excep
tion, courts hearing Southern school
cases have required school systems that
have segregated facilities to take what
ever action is deemed necessary to elimi
nate racially identifiable schools. The ac
tions contemplated by the courts inclUde
closing schools, consolidating schools and
busing students where it is deemed nec
essary to undo the illegal situation.

In the North, on the other hand, where
there are few definitive court decisions
governing school segregation, the courts
have not, as yet, adopted a "shorthand"
approach to what constitutes illegal
school segregation. In all of the Northern
school cases where the courts have found
illegal conduct, it has been necessary for
the plaintiffs to present voluminous evi
dence of deliberate action or inaction by
school officials to maintain, create, or
promote racial segregation. In a case in
South Holland, m., the Justice Depart
ment-as a plaintiff in the case-in effect
proved that South Holland made school
decisions in order to discriminate against
pupils on the basis of race. The kind of
proof offered by the Government was
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national origin-equal educational op
portunities.

I offer it because I am convinced that
we would be acting irresponsibly if we
did not face up to these conditions and
commitments squarely, and if we did not
act on them with a full understanding of
pertinent laws and court decisions. And I
offer it in the knowledge that our action
today accepting the STENNIS amendment
in no way faces up to the problems asso
ciated with de facto segregation.

The problems surrounding school seg
regation, especially de facto segregation,
involve some of the most fundamental
issues facing our Nation. The amendment
offered by the Senator from Mississippi
(Mr. STENNIS), and the speech delivered
last week by the Senator from Connecti
cut (Mr. RIBICOFF) focused our attention
on the questions of racial isolation and
de facto segregation. These Senators
have done the Senate and the country a
great service in raising these important
and legitimate questions.

In order to understand the existing
legal limitations in dealing with de facto
segregation, we must first examine the
distinctions that have been drawn by the
courts, and reinforced by provisions in
the Civil Rights Act of 1964 and the
Elementary and Secondary Education
Act between de jure and de facto segre
gation, or between discrimination and
segregation.

Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of
1964, school desegregation guidelines,
and court decisions refer to discrimina
tion and de jure segregation. Title VI
prohibits discrimination in federally as
sisted programs. It applies to de jure
segregation-segregation which has been
caused by, or is a vestige of, official acts
of public discrimination-such as the es
tablishment of dual, racially segregated
school systems, or official gerrymander
ing of school districts.

Title VI does not, however, provide
that racial segregation per se is illegal or
unconstitutional. What has been called
racial isolation, racial imbalance, or de
facto segregation caused by adventitious
events such as residential patterns is not
subject to the desegregation requirements
of title VI of the Civil Rights Act or
court decisions.

In fact, the Congress has been explicit
in its decision that the school desegrega
tion program shall not apply to situations
of racial imbalance or de facto segrega
tion. For example, section 401 of the Civil
Rights Act states that:

Desegregation shall not mean the assign
ment of stUdents to public schools in order
"to overcome racial Imbalance.

The effect of these laws and court de
-cisions is that the enforcement mecha
nisms of the school desegregation pro
gram are only invoked where segregated
:schools are the result of deliberate and
official public pcilicy. The trigger for
school desegregation enforcement is a
finding of discrimination, not simply a
finding of segregation. In the case of seg
regated schools, the origin or cause of
such segregation determines whether the
title VI school desegregation program is
applicable or not.

I think it is terribly important to un
derstand not only that this distinction
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Would existing provisions in existing

laws such as the Civil Rights Act of 1964
and the Elementary and Secondary Edu
cation Act with respect to racial imbal
ance need to be modified or repealed?

ShOUld programs of Federal assistance
be established to enforce or encourage
a new national policy relating to racial
isolation in the schools?

Mr. President, we have been challenged
to end our hypocrisy and to face honesty
and openly the problems related to de
facto school segregation. I believe we
must accept this challenge.

Our substitute amendment would in
sure that this problem would receive the
honest and responsible action it de
serves. By creating a Select Committee
composed of Senators from the two com
jllittees with jurisdiction over problems
of civil rights and education, and mem
bers of the Senate at large, by establish
ing deadlines for the Committee to make
recommendation to the Senate, and by
providing adequate resources for staff
and necessary expenses, this amend
ment represents a good faith reply to a
serious challenge.

I urge my colleagues to vote in favor
of this substitute amendment.

Mr. MANSFIELD. Mr. President, will
the Senator from Minnesota yield to me
briefiy, for one or two unanimous con
sent requests?

Mr. MONDALE. I yield.

ORDER FOR ADJOURNMENT UNTIL
10:30 TOMORROW

Mr. MANSFIELD. Mr. President, I ask
unanimous consent that when the Senate
completes its business today-and may
I say that I hope we have more votes
this afternoon and this evening-it stand
in adjournment until 10:30 o'clock to
morrow morning.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection, it is so ordered.

RECOGNITION OF SENATOR STE
VENS TOMORROW MORNING

Mr. MANSFIELD. Mr. President, I ask
unanimous consent that immediately
after approval of the Journal, the distin
guished Senator from Alaska (Mr. STE
VENS) , be recognized for not to exceed 30
minutes.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection, it is so ordered.

LIMITATION OF STATEMENTS DUR
ING TRANSACTION OF ROUTINE
MORNING BUSINESS TOMORROW
Mr. MANSFIELD. Mr. President, I ask

unanimous consent that at the conclu
sion of the remarks of the Senator from
Alaska (Mr. STEVENS), there be a brief
morning hour, with statements in rela
tion to the transaction of routine morn
ing business limited to 3 minutes.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection, it is so ordered.

ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY
EDUCATION AMENDMENTS OF
1969
The Senate continued with the con

sideration of the bill (H.R. 514) to ex-

tended programs of assistance for ele
mentary and secondary education, and
for other purposes.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, let me
say to the distinguished majority leader
that I do not plan to take much time
on this proposal. I am hopeful that the
manager of the bill, the Senator from
Rhode Island (Mr. PELL) , might agree to
accept it, and I would ask him to respond
at this time.

Mr. PELL. The Senator from Minne
sota is absolutely correct. I have stUdied
the amendment. It fills a vacuum which
has existed. It would mean that we
would be able to illuminate the subject.
Those of us not in depth with the ques
tion of segregation as perhaps we should
be will be able to become more familiar
with it. Except for the Coleman report
which has been cited, there has been very
little study made of the de facto as
pects of segregation.

I think that the establishment of a
select committee is an excellent idea and
I would recommend it to all Senators
and urge that they agree to the amend
ment offered by the distinguished Sen
ator from Minnesota (Mr. MONDALE) and
the distinguished Senator from New
York (Mr. JAVITS).

Mr. GRIFFIN. Mr. President, I should
like to direct some questions to the Sena
tor from Minnesota concerning the in
tent of his amendment.

At the bottom of page 1 and continu
ing on page 2, of the Senator's amend
ment, it states: "composed of three ma
jority and two minority members of the
Committee on Labor and Public Welfare,
three majority and two minority mem
bers of the Committee on the JUdiciary,
and two majority and one minority Mem
bers of the Senate from other com
mittees."

Mr. President, I am not quite clear as
to whether the Senator means they want
three additional members or whether he
means two majority members and one
minority member from each of the other
committees of the Senate. Would the
Senator respond to that?

Mr. MONDALE. I intend a total of
three additional members, to be chosen
through the regular selection process
through the steering committees, the Re
publican and Democratic steering com
mittees would select those members.

Mr. GRIFFIN. So that there would be
a total of three additional members in
addition to those members who came
from the Committee on Labor and Public
Welfare and the Committee on the
JUdiciary?

Mr. MONDALE. That is right.
Mr. GRIFFIN. It seems rather strange,

in a way, that so far as the first six mem
bers are concerned, the ratio is 3 to 2 as
between majority and minority; where
as, the Senator also, has a 2 to 1 ratio.
I wonder if there is any particular rea
son for that?

Mr. MONDALE. I shall be glad to mod
ify my proposal, if there is no objection
to establishing the 3-to-2 relationship.

Mr. GRIFFIN. I think that might be
a good idea.

Mr. MONDALE. I understand that the
ratios in my amendment are similar to
those used in forming the Select Com
mittee on Nutrition and Related Needs,

but I have no objection to modifying my
amendment accordingly.

Mr. GRIFFIN. Before the Senator does
that, there is another point I should like
to bring up. In trying to work in a diffi
cult area such as this one, it seems to me
we do not want to get bogged down in
partisanship. We do not want to play
·politics with it. We want cooperation and
a bipartisan approach. We would want to
make sure that the minority was ade
quately represented and staffed.

I notice on page 3 of the amendment,
"that the minority is authorized to select
one person for appointment."

It does seem to me that that might
not be adequate for the minority to make
a significant contribution in this situa
tion. I do not know how many staff there
will be, and particularly in a situation
like this I think we want a bipartisan ef
fort. In fact it might even have been pro
posed as in the past with select com
mittees, that the committee be set up
on a bipartisan basis with an equal num
ber of members of the two parties rep
resented. But certainly I think that to
give the minority only one staff person
might not be adequate.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I am
advised by counsel that this language
does not intend to limit the minority to
one staff member. It is designed to indi
cate that there will be at least one. And
I assume that the committee would cer
tainly want the minority to be well rep
resented on the staff. That would cer
tainly be my view. Certainly one staff
member would not be adequate.

I believe the committee ratio should
be fair, and that the minority should
have more than one staff member.

The only way the committee can
work is on a bipartisan basis.

Mr. GRIFFIN. Mr. President, I think
that is useful legislative history. As I
understand the staff explanation, the
reference to one person there is not a
limitation as far as the allocation of the
staff to the minority.

I am not thinking in terms of clerical
help. I am thinking in terms of profes
sional assistance.

Mr. MONDALE. The Senator is cor...;
recto The amendment is not intended to
limit the amount to one staff member.

Mr. GRIFFIN. If there is no particu
lar reason not to do so, and the Senator
is disposed to change the number, what
representation would there be? Would
there be 3 and 2?

Mr. MONDALE. According to the mod-
ification prepared there will be a-

Mr. PELL. It will be 9 to 6.
Mr. MONDALE. It would be 9 to 6.
Mr. GRIFFIN. I thank the Senator

very much.
Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I yield

first to the Senator from Connecticut
and then to the Senator from South
Carolina.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen
ator from Connecticut is recognized.

Mr. RIBICOFF. Mr. President, I feel
that the Senator from New York and
the Senator from Minnesota have come
up with a very constructive suggestion.
It must have been obvious to all of us as
this debate has proceeded during the
last 2 weeks that we are in a most com
plicated situation. This country will
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to take a new course in the field of edu
cation all across the land. It is apparent
from the deep concern in the Senate
that the Senate has an obligation to
play an important rule in determining
educational oPPOltunities' and educa
tional policy for the country.

The suggestion for the select commit
tee made by the Senator from Minne
sota is important. And I do hope that
the Senate adopts the suggestion ad
vanced by the Senator fron. Minnesota
in amendment No. 499.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I am
indeed grateful for the support offered
by the Senator from Connecticut. It has
seemed to me all along-and I have
tried to make this point in the debate
that the courage shown by the Senator
from Connecticut has helped expose the
national character of the problem our
country is facing everywhere in dealing
with color and with race.

The problem is probably getting worse
and not better. It is found everywhere.
At no level of government have we ade
quately focused on the problem. Most of
what we are trying to do is either not
working or not working well enough.

Practically every dispassionate study,
whether it be the Kerner Commission,
the Eisenhower Commission, or any
other commission, has concluded almost
unanimously that the country is on the
point of exploding, that the division be
tween the races is widening.

The Senator from Connecticut has ex
posed the reality of that matter. That
exposure helped prompt me to propose
the creation of a Select Committee.

A committee is often a place for prob
lems we would rather not have. It will be
up to all the members of the Select Com
mittee to realize the profound nature of
the problem with which the committee
is designed to grapple. The committee
should not come back here with old an

.swers that cannot work or with theoreti-
cal answers that cannot work. Rather,
they should try to recommend a solution
that will work and that will be accept
able to the people of this country.

If we can do that, this would be an
important accomplishment, and no man
should be credited with achieving it
more than the Senator from Connecticut.

Mr. President, I yield to the Senator
from South Carolina.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen
a tor from South Carolina is recognized.

Mr. HOLLINGS. Mr. President, the
expression used by the Senator from
Minnesota, "The exposure of reality," is
what I am concerned with. And that is
that we expose the realities all over the
land.

Obviously, the concern occurs when
we have just had-and I do not allude
to the majority ieader-the manager of
the pending .bill "proposing one concept,
and the minority leader has just pro
posed a different concept.

After the vote of the majority of the
U.S. Senate to get a committee together,
we wonder whether they will expose the
realities in the other sections of the
country-namely, the de facto areas,
meaning Chicago, Philadelphia, and New
York.

Would the committee go there?

Mr. MONDALE. That is precisely the
reason why the committee is being
formed. It is being formed with a view
to hold hearings and to hear from wit
nesses all over this country, from educa
tors, parents, and students, in an effort
to try to find some way to deal with the
problems of de jure and de facto seg
regation wherever they are found, in
cluding Minnesota.

Mr. HOLLINGS. Mr. President, if the
author of the amendment could show me
that there would be a balanced repre
sentation on the committee, I would be
glad to support it. The silent majority
has just spoken. That crowd has lost,
and that is why they want the study.

Mr. MONDALE. The silent majority
was not so silent.

Mr. HOLLINGS. The Senator is cor
rect. But it took us a long time to be
heard.

The point is that if the senator can
assure me that it will be an objective
study and that he will go to the South
and the North, I will support it. Come to
the South. We have been heard. In fact
we have a lot of professional witnesses.
We will not by any means bring those
professional witnesses. We want the com
mittee to hear from .leaders of both
races and both sides of the school
problem.

I think that would be salutary.
But what concerI\s me is that if we

get a committee, and when the Sena
tor from Minnesota and the Senator
from New York get together, I am con
cerned about whether we will get down
in the 44-'by-8-block area of New
York that, by design or otherwise, is
segregated and no HEW representative
or Washington agency has ever made
a stUdy there as yet in order to imple
ment the unitary school. Is this a com
mittee to get to that problem or to avoid
it?

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, the
Senator from South Carolina can send
me the block number and if I am on the
committee, I will make a motion to go
there.

Mr. HOLLINGS. Could the Senator
help me to get on that committee so
that I could second that motion?

Mr. MONDALE. I could not figure any
Senator who could contribute more to
this committee than the Senator from
South Carolina.

Mr. PELL. Mr. President, will the
Senator yield?

Mr. MONDALE. I yield.
Mr. PELL. Mr. President, is it not a

fact that about an hour ago the Senator
from Minnesota and I were discussing
the possibility of the select committee,
and the suggestion came up that if it
were established, the Senator from South
Carolina would make a fine member of
the committee. And we each agreed that
we would like nothing better than to
see the Senator from South Carolina on
the proposed select committee to insure
a balance of view and judgment.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, when
we come out with the report, we do not
want to be confronted with the kind of
debate we had the last time when the
Senator from South Carolina took our

skin off. We would like to have him on
such a committee.

Mr. PELL. Specifically, we hope he
would be on it.

Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. Mr. Pres
ident, will the Senator yield?

Mr. CRANSTON. Mr. President, will
the Senator yield?

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I yield
to the Senator from West Virginia and
then I yield to the Senator from Cali
fornia.

Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. Am I to
understand from the discussion which
has just ensued that the selection of the
committee will be determined by the
able Senator from Rhode Island and the
able Senator from Minnesota?

Mr. PELL. I must take the responsi
bility for that impression. I eVidently
misspoke. I thought I said, "We hope."
We would be delighted to see the Senator
from South Carolina on it.

Mr. MONDALE. In response to the
question of the Senator from We3t Vir
ginia, the method by which this com
mittee is to be selected is clearly spelled
out in the amendment. There will be
three majority and two minority mem
bers of the Committee on Lab.or and
Public Welfare, three majority and two
minority members of the Committee on
the JUdiciary, and Members of the Sen
ate from other committees.

Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. Mr. Presi
dent, will the Senator yield further?

Mr. MONDALE. I yield.
Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. Does not

the Senator feel that this is a rather
strange approach, to add language to a
bill to create a select committee of the
Senate? Is not a Senate select commit
tee ordinarily created by the passage of
a simple Senate resolution? What we
would be doing here would be to write
into law the creation of a Senate select
committee and to give the House of Rep
resentatives a voice in the establishment
of a Senate select committee; we would
also be giving the President a voice in
the establishment of a Senate select
committee.

Why does the Senator not withdraw
this amendment and offer a simple Sen
ate resolution to create such a commit
tee? Then we would be approaching the
matter in the normal and appropriate
way.

Mr. MONDALE. I refer the Senator to
page 3 of amendment No. 499, subpara
graph (d), which provides:

(d) The matter set forth in subsections
(a), (b), and (c) of this section Is enacted
by the Senate as an exercise of its rulemak
Ing power, and with full recognition of the
right of the Senate to change such matter at
any time.

That language makes clear this is being
done within the Senate rulemaking
power and not in any other sense.

Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. Mr. Pres
ident, will the Senator yield further?

Mr. MONDALE. I yield.
Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. What he

is doing is giving the President of the
United States a veto over the Senate's
authority to create a select committee
of the Senate. Moreover, in the event the
time should come when the Senator from
Minnesota might wish to extend the life
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of this committee there would have to be
a law passed to extend the life of a Sen
ate select committee created by law.

Mr. MONDALE. We are faced with an
extraordinary situation.

Mr-. BYRD of West Virginia. Mr. Pres
ident, will the Senator yield further?

Mr. MONDALE. I yield.
Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. I am not

speaking against the establishment of
such a committee. However, I think it
would be wise, if I may make the sugges
tion, to withdraw this amendment and
offer a simple resolution to create a Sen
ate select committee and let the Senate
vote up and down thereon.

Mr. MONDALE. Is the Senator think
ing in terms of action today or about
sending it to the Committee on Rules
and Administration?

Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. I am
thinking of creating a Senate select com
mittee, as the Senator wishes to create.
I think the Senator is using the wrong
vehicle here. The Senator is adding lan
guage to a bill which ultimately will go
to conference with the House, and which
subsequently would be signed or vetoed
by the President. This is the wrong way
to approach the establishment of a Sen
ate select committee, by adding language
in a bill which requires action by both
Houses for enactment. It is not ordi
narily done that way.

Mr. MONDALE. I think the senator is
correct. I had hoped, and this is essen
tially what I had in mind, that the step
we take in creating this committee would
be part of our total approach to the mat
ter of both de jure and de facto segrega
tion. I think it appropriate in this unique
circumstance to do it in this way. I will
take my chances on the President sign
ing the bill.

I yield to the Senator from California.
Mr. CRANSTON. Mr. President. I

would like to strongly suppo'rt the
amendment offered by the Senator from
Minnesota. I do so for these reasons.
First, no one knows what the effect will
be of the amendments agreed to in the
pending legislation. We do not know
what the Department of Health, Educa
tion, and Welfare will do pursuant to
these amendments. We do not know what
the courts will do or how they will inter
pret it. We do not know what the local
school boards will do.

The Senator from Minnesota stated
that this is simply a declaration of
policy. I would agree with the Senator
from South Carolina that the composi
tion of the commission established here
should be on a geographical basis as well
as on a party basis. We have a problem
that is North, South, East, and West. We
have a difference in definition between
de facto segregation and de jure segrega
tion and its practical effect on children
and society. There is really now no dif
ference.

We have had a court decision in Los
Angeles whe1'e a superior court judge
stated that what was generally thought
to be de facto segregation in schools was
actually de jure segregation.

We need an immediate stUdy. That is
one reason I support the Senator's
amendment, despite the quite valid ques
tions raised by the Senator from West

Virginia. We need a stUdy at once. How
do we go about dealing with this prob
lem, not on a regional basis, but on a
national basis? I agree we shOUld have
an approach that is applied North.
South, East, and West, in justice and in
equity. This study can lead to that sort
of an approach to the problem.

I think that the adoption of this
amendment would speed the nationwide
solution to what is an American problem.

Mr. MONDALE. I thank the Senator
from California for his support and his
most useful comments. The experiences
to which the Senator referred with re
spect to California help underscore the
national nature of this problem. It is not
a regional problem but a national prob
lem. We are beginning to find instances
of de jure segregation in the North and
de facto segregation in the South. It is
a national problem and must be ap
proached in that spirit. I am most grate
ful to the Senator.

Mr. HOLLINGS. Mr. President, will
the Senator yield?

Mr. MONDALE. I yield.
Mr. HOLLINGS. Mr. President, I share

the concern of the Senator from West
Virginia. I think his point is well taken.
I think it is the majority feeling that a
study of this kind would be of tremen
dous benefit to us all.

Why not go ahead and vote, and if it
is approved, put it in as a resolution; and
when this bill reaches conference we can
strike this section.

I do not think we should let all this
good debate and consideration go down
the drain.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, the rec
ommendation offered by the Senator
from South Carolina makes a great deal
of sense. I communicated this suggestion
to the Senator from West Virginia. That
is what I propose today. We will proceed
to adopt this amendment today. I will
introduce a resolution with the identical
terms as modified. If the resolution is
adopted I will move as a conferee to
strike this amendment.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Has the
Senator from Minnesota modified his
amendment?

Mr. MONDALE. No. Mr. President, I
modify amendment 499 to provide, on
page 2, line 3 that the word "three" be
substituted for the word "two" and fol
lowing thereafter the word "two" be sub
stituted for the word "one".

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Will the
Senator send the revision to the desk?

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I am
prepareG. to vote but I understand some
one wanted to make a further inquiry.

Mr. AIKEN. Mr. President, will the
Senator yield for a question?

Mr. MONDALE. I yield.
Mr. AIKEN. As I understand the Sen

ator's resolution, it proposes to write into
law the same authority which was au
thorized in the resolution which ap
propriated funds to the Select Commit
tee on Nutrition and Human Needs last
Monday, in which it was authorized to
study practically everything, including
education, health, welfare, and so on and
so forth. What the Senator proposes to
do is write into law the authority which
has now been granted by the Senate to

the Select Committee on Nutrition and
Human Needs?

Mr. MONDALE. No; I do not see the
committee doing what the Senator from
Vermont suggests. The focus of the com
mittee's attention will be on what has
been described as de facto segregation in
education. It is designed to recommend
what kind of remedies may be necessary.
It is not intended to overlap or interfere
with the work of the Select Committee
on Nutrition and Human Needs.

Mr. President, I am ready to vote.
Mr. PELL. Mr. President, I would move

the acceptance of this amendment.
Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. Mr. Presi

dent, I hope the Senator will not press
this amendment. This sets a precedent.
We would be giving the House a voice in
the creation of a Senate select commit
tee. We would be giving the President a
voice in the creation of a Senate select
committee. Additionally, if the time
should ever come when the Senate
wanted to extend the life of that com
mittee, it would have to do so by law.

Mr. MONDALE. If the life of the com
mittee needed to be extended, the ex
tension of it is clearly within the rule
making power of the Senate. I under
stand that.

I suggest that, while I would like the
amendment adopted in this form, I will
instantly submit a resolution to go to
the Committee on Rules and Adminis-

. tration, and, if it is favorably acted on,
I would propose to delete this amend
ment in conference.

Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. Is the
Senator saying that by the adoption of a
simple Senate resolution we could ex
tend the life of a select committee that
had been established by law?

Mr. MONDALE. Pursuant to subsec
tion <d>, yes. That is authorized. It
could go through the Rules Committee
and be acted on by the Senate, as any
resolution WOUld.

Mr. PELL. Mr. President, my under
standing as manager of the bill is that
my instructions would be to move to
knock it out in conference if it had in
the meantime already been agreed to.

Mr. MONDALE. That is right. It is my
hope that we can submit a resolution,
have it adopted, and then delete this
language in conference.

Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. Mr.
President?

Mr. MONDALE. I yield to the Senator
from West Virginia.

Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. I want
the floor in my own right.

Mr. MONDALE. I yield the floor, Mr.
President.

Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. Mr. Pres
ident, I do not oppose the establishment
of this committee--

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
Chair would like to inquire on whose
time the Senator is speaking.

Mr. PELL. Mr. President, I yield to the
secretary of the Democratic conference.

Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. Mr. Pres
ident, I do not take this time to oppose
the establishment of the committee. I
think the matter has been studied and
restUdied again and again, and I do not
think it is necessary to have additional
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studies, but I would not oppose the es
tablishment of the committee on that
basis. However, I am oppOsed to this pro
cedure for establishing a select commit
tee of the Senate. I think it sets a bad
precedent to write this language into a
bill over which the House will have a
vote and over which the President will
have a veto. We have never given the
President the right to veto the action of
the Senate in setting up a select com
mittee of the Senate. We have never
given the House jurisdiction as to
whether or not the senate will establish
a select committee.

I am against this procedure. I think it
sets a bad precedent. I think it is a vain
thing to pass it here and then have it
knocked out in conference.

Mr. President, I move to lay the
amendment on the table.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, will the
Senator withhold his motion so that I
may reply?

Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. I with
hold it.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, the fac
tual issues have been debated for 4 or 5
days. It has been an exhaustive and illu
minating debate.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The
Chair would like to say that such a mo
tion is out of order until the time on the
amendment was used or yielded back.

Mr. BYRD of West Virginia. The Chair
is correct. I merely wish to state my
intention to make such motion when all
time has expired.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, we have
explored this issue, and debated it. It has
been a long and tiring effort on the part
of everyone. It is one of the most unusual
debates, if not the most unusual, that I
have participated in in the 5 years I have
been in the U.S. Senate. I believe every
one in it tried to participate honestly and
fully in the exploration of a problem that
is tearing at the very essentials of Amer
ican society.

The key challenge to those of us who
principally represent States outside the
South was as follows: "It is true that
we have a problem of segregation in the
South, but you have a similar problem
arising from residential living patterns
which may result in essentially the same
impact on children in your communities
as we have in the South."

I accept that challenge. I think it is
one to which we must respond. There
fore, I think it important, when the Sen
ate disposes of this act, that it not make
a futile gesture against de facto segrega
tion, but recognize how little we know
about it, how much study remains to be
done, how important it is that we really
focus on an understanding of the issues
involved. It is impOrtant that to the ex
tent that reasonable and acceptable rem
edies exist, we discover them and apply
them at every level of government.

It seems unwise to adopt this legisla
tion without taking that step; to aban
don this effort by introducing a resolu
tion, sending it to the Ru1es Committee,
having long and possibly extended hear
ings, which may even resu1t in the com
mittee's rejecting it, and then coming
here some time later and threshing out
this issue all over again.

It may be an unusual step that we are
taking, but I think it shows our honest
efforts to deal with the problem. The
final step would be to have the commit
tee really fulfill the responsibilities ex
pected of it under this act. But I think
to sidestep that part, to ignore those re
sponsibilities at this time by going
through this other process, wou1d be un
wise. Therefore, I most respectfully dis
agree with the senator from West Vir
ginia.

Mr. President, I ask unanimous con
sent that I may suggest the absence of
a quorum, without the time for it being
subtracted from either side.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Is there
objection? Without objection, it is so or
dered, and the clerk will call the 1'011.

The bill clerk proceeded to call the 1'011.
Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I ask

unanimous consent that the order for
the quorum call be rescinded.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection, it is so ordered.

Mr. MURPHY. Mr. President, yester
day during our debate on H.R. 514, the
Elementary and Secondary Education
Act amendments, I took the floor with
respect to a bill I had introduced, the
Urban and Rural Education Act, which
was subsequently added as a new part
C to ESEA. These provisions in my judg
ment will, if enacted, alleviate and help
with some of the critical problems that
are besetting the field of education.

Mr. President, at the conclusion of my
remarks yesterday, I asked unanimous
consent to have some letters printed in
the RECORD. Letters from California edu
cators were included, but unfortunately
letters from educators and educational
organizations from across the country
were omitted.

I wou1d now like to ask unanimous con
sent that these replies be printed in the"
RECORD at this point.

There being no objection, the letters
were ordered to be printed in the RECORD,
as follows:
Hon. GEORGE MURPHY,
Senate Office Building,
Washington, D.O.

DEAR SENATOR: This morning as President
Belden and I testified in support of the stu
dent teacher corps legislation, Senator Pell
handed us a copy of your news release of
July 15. 1969. This release concerned the bill
you plan to introduce titled, the Urban and
Rural Education Act of 1969.

We commend you for introducing this
much needed and excellent piece of legisla
tion. The American Federation of Teachers
wholeheartedly supports the ideals Which you
propose.

Please, therefore, consider this a request
to be permitted to testify in support of the
loglslation during hearings on the bUt In
reading the news release we are impressed
by the number of educational organizations
which you llst who intend to support your
proposals.

We are equally disturbed, however, that
the AFT was not among your listing. Our
President, David Selden, Is a member of the
Urban Planning Commission. So many of
the ideals which you Inaugurated received
his support and approval. To acquaint you
further and with the thought that the infor
mation might be of help to the Committee
as it considers the legislation, I am enclosing
copies of President Selden's articles entitled,
"Educational Need," and, "Compensatory
Education," which appeared in the American

Teachers under dates of June and May re
spectively.

Agaln, my commendation.
Sincerely,

CARL J. MEGEL,
Director 0/ Legislation.

NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION,
Evanston, Ill., August 6, 1969.

The Honorable GEORGE MURPHY,
The U.S. Senate,
Washington, D.O.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY: As Indicated in
our testimony before the Senate Education
Committee June 17, NSBA is acutely aware
of the education needs of the urban and
rural chUdren and supports full funding of
all ESEA programs as well as Title I.

Your Blll S. 2625 w1l1 increase the oppor
tunity to reach the chlldren early in their
school careers. It is well documented at the
local level that early identification and
remediation pays oft' manyfold financially as
well as educationally.

Your presentation of your blll on the fioor
of the Senate eloquently describes the need
for this legislation. We heartlly endorse the
measure.

Sincerely,
BOARDMAN W. MOORE.

NATIONAL SCHOOL BOARDS ASSOCIATION.
Washington, D.O., September 22, 1969.

Honorable GEORGE MURPHY,
U.S. Senate,
Washington, D.O.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY: Although our Pres
ident Mr. Boardman Moore wrote to you on
August 6 endorsing your blll S. 2625, the
problems of the educationally disadvantaged
are so acute that we believe our position
should be very clear.

We applaud your interest in the education
of the disadvantaged and support your blll.
As correctly indicated in your statement in
troducing the blll, NSBA is worried that the
dire necessity for providing compensatory
eduoation for disadvantaged children can
not be accompllshed becaUSe the financial
resources are not avallable. Many cities and
rural areas simply cannot pay the costs.

Some of the great cities of the nation are
characterized by a dlsproportlonally large
low-income population, above average num
ber of school children coming from deprived
home environments, and a deteriorating eco
nomic base. Frequently a large low-income
population, decllnlng or at best stagnant
property valUes, and the filght of commerce,
industry and middle-income residents com
bine with very high social costs (that pre
empt a rising share of available revenue re
sources) to restrict the capability to finance
schools. Often they even fare poorly under
state and fedea-al grant programs. Increas
ingly, tax rates in these cities are among the
highest; the quallty of their governmental
programs, once among the best, are now sec
ond rate; municipal structures are poorly
maintained.

These old cities, particularly frequent in
the Northeast and Middle West--some at the
hub of urb~n areas, others scattered through
out the arear-are obllged to spend less and
less per chlld relative to their more prOs
perous neighbors, despite the fact that their

"children are particularly in need of the
stronger education programs. The financial
problems of the cities are further increased
by rising costs of regular educational pro
grams. For example, land costs for new
schools in Baltimore have reached $300,000
an acre.

Poorer rural communities, partiCUlarly
conspicuous in the South and Middle West,
are characterized by consolldatlon and mech
anization of farm holdings with reduced job
opportunities and declining populations, by
abandoned rural and town structures, and
by llttle or no new construction. Taxable
values on property tax rolls lag far behind
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national growth rates. An increasing propor
tion of properties in these places is financed
by out-of-area Institutional investors (rath
er than the town bank), producing a con
tinuing out-flow of cash incOme from the
community. At best, the local economy just
manages to hold its own. Appalachia-type
pockets of poverty abound. Frequently, the
school fiscal problem is further aggravated
by diseconomies of scale, because the school
population is decllning at. the same time
that progress in educational technology calls
for larger school tmits.

By contrast, high income suburbia is fi
nancially well off. Using Cleveland, Ohio and
some of its suburban areaS for examples:
Last year Cleveland spent approxlttlately $578
per chlld for pUbllc education; Shaker
Heights spent $958; Bratenall $1,342; and,
Cuyahoga Heights $1,344. The attached table,
based on 1964-65 data, further lllustrates
the"e differences.

It is well documented that students from
good homes in middle- and high-income en
vironments make better progre<3s in school
than underprivileged chlldren. They may be
able to progress even under relatively weak
school programs. Students without these ad
vantages require more school resources. Since
some chlldren's education is considerably
more expensive than that of others, the
undertaking to afford each child an equal
educRitional opportunity requires an unequal
investment per chlld.

Your blll, if enacted and funded, would
provide this additional support for those
districts whose l1eeds are greatest with addi
tional financial assistance to bolster pro
grams for our younger chlldren in the ele
mentary schools. We hope this concept might
be incorporated in the extension of the Ele
mentary and Secondary Education Act now
being reviewed by the Senate Committee on
Labor and Public Welfare.

Sincerely yours,
AUGUST W. STEINHILBER,

Director, Federal and Congressional
Relations.

THE RESEARCH COUNCIL OF THE GREAT
CITIES PROGRAM FOR SCHOOL IMPROVE
MENT,

Chicago, m., August 20, 1969.
Hon. GEORGE MURPHY,
Senate Office BUilding,
Washington, D.C.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY: I have reviewed
the Urban and Rural Education Act of 1969
which you Introduced on July 15 and find
that it has much merit. The educational
crisis in the large cities of this nation wlll
never be solved until we do have substantial
educational programs. with massive funding.
Your proposal, as I understand It, would
be an Ridd-on to Title I of the Elementary
and Secondary Education Act and would be
directed for the most part at the elementary
school programs that are now operative
within the program framework of the Ele
mentary and Secondary Education Act in
our local educational agencies.

While I favor additional federal dollars for
education, I am concerned about the fol
lowing factors:

1. Title I of the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act presently has an authorization
of approximately $2.3 bil11on. The recent
House action appropriatcs only $1.396 bil
lion of this authorization. Title I, fully
funded, would be a dram'ltlc approach to
solving many of the problems covered In your
proposal.

2. The addition of a new section to Title
I, even with specific authorizations, can be
submerged into the total Title I appropria
tion and, without full funding, would be a
drain on existing operating programs. The
addition of new categories of eligibles under
Title I in some of the more recent amend
ments to the Act have had that effect on local
educational agencies.

CXVI--24o-Part 3

3. The emphasis on the elementary school
program in your proposal is highly desirable;
however, the possibility of an expansion of
the program to include all grades might very
well work in conjunction with the dropout
program that you have so strongly supported.
The necessity of reaching the elementary
school pupil through effective learning pro
grams Is, in my opinion, of the highest
priority.

4. The second requirement which you
specIfy, that of giving preference to the
greatest need, has my complete endorsement.
I would point out that in Detroit, where I
sit as Vice-President of the Board of Edu
cation, this reqUirement is in effect for exist
ing Title I programs. The limited funds avail
able for these programs and the annual in
creases in the cost of program maintenance
have forced a concentration of our programs
to those schools that demonstrate the great
est need.

I would also observe that the very com
prehensive explanation of your proposal is a
valuable, accurate description of the prob
lems facIng local educational agencies which
are attempting to provide the best education
possible for the disadvantaged youth.

The effort and support you have provided
in developing the existing legislation is much
appreciated. I know that you will continue
to support the expansion of these programs,
and I, along with all other educational groups
interested in such programs, urge your sup
port. of the full funding of the present edu
cational programs when HE. 13111 reaches
the floor. Once this full funding is RiCcom
pUshed, the need for desirable expansions of
the progJ.'am such as your proposal should
be promptly enacted and funded from addi
tional appropriations.

Sincerely,
DARNEAU STEWART.

ST. LOUIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS,
st. Louis, MO., August 13, 1969.

Hon. GEORGE MURPHY.
Senate Office Building,
Washington, D.C.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY: May I commend
you for your elIorts to help the sorely pressed
urban acd rural school districts across the
Nation. Very few people realize the extent of
the problems involved in educating child.en
from the impoverished areas. Your blll, S.
2625, attacks the heart of the problem which
exists in the City of St. Louis.

In the past quarter century St. Louis has
had a net population loss of 130,000 or 15
per cent. The school population, meanwhlle,
rose 24 per cent. This period saw the school
popUlation change from 78 per cent white to
63 per cent Negro.

The rapidly rising ADC population Is now
33,000 chlldren, 45 per cent of the total ADC
chlldren In the State of MissourI.

Ten per cent of our pupils are in special
classes for the mentally retarded, the hard
of hearing, the partially sighted, the physi
cally impaired, and other handicapped
groups. There is evidence that another ten
per cent who should have these services are
struggling along in regUlar classrooms.

More than 750 school girls become pregnant
each year and need special classroom instruc
tion and heaith services.

The schools now provide nearly 8,000 free
and partially paid meals each day for hungry
chlldren.

Two-thirds of the 71,200 children who llve
In our Title I ellgible areas are academically
retarded a haif-year or more In reading, lan
guage, and arithmetic.

Puplls' mobility is very high. Some children
are enrolled in a dozen diiIerent schools In
a single school year.

There are constantly increasing numbers of
puplls who need help for emotional, social
and health problems which must be cared for
by the schools because there Is no other
agency or organization available.

Most of these needs are not educational
but, unless they are-met, the children cannot
learn. Unfortunately, the citizens of the city
no longer have the financial capacity to pay
for high cost education. Some of the reasons
for this decUne in ablli ty to pay taxes are:

The City of St. Louis, in 1969, has an as
sessed property valuation Which is actually
less than it was a decade ago.

The city has lost 14 per cent of its wage
earners in the past seven years.

High costs for other non-school municipal
servIces add to the city resident·s tax burden.
In the city, 72.4 per cent of each.tax dollar is
used to pay for pollce, ho'Sp-Hals, welfare, and
other non-school expenses; in St. Louis
County, only 39.7 per cent; is reqUired for
such services.

The average county householder had 86
per cent more money to spend last year
than the average householder in the city,

More than 30 per cent of St. Louis voters
are bearing the increased costs of prlva.te and
parochial 'Schools in addition to their usual
tax burden, Recent announcements by Mis
souri bishops indicate that they are at a fi
nancial crossroads and that unless they get
state support for parochial schools, they may
have to close their schools and inundate the
pUblic schools with their pupils.

More than 20 per cent of city voters are on
small, fixed incomes, are bitter and resentful
about inflation, modern youth, and most of
all, about taxes.

In commenting on St. Louis' pllght For
tune said in its January, 1968 Issue:

On its own, St. Louls does not have the
resources to cope with the problems of the
north tide and other poor areas. Despite its
smaller tax bite, the county had sufficient
funds to outspend the city by a wide margin
on schools-$117 per capita, against the city's
$86.

Skimping on education is II recipe for per
petuating poverty, but St. Lollis has llttle
choice. Its revenues, hard-won through tax
rates that provide one more reason for busi
ness to leave town, are dlllrproportionately
committed to a Whole range of public serv
Ices linked to poverty, crime, and dllaplda
tlon,

Your bil1, which authorizes a 30 percent
addition to regular Title I funds the first
year and a 40 per cent addition for second
and succeeding years to districts with ex
tremely high concentrations of low income
chlldren, would begin to provide some of
the resources which these chlldren need if
they are to be adequately educated. Neither
the chlldren nor the country can afford to
have It any other way.

Sincerely yours,
WILLIAM KOTTMEYER,

Superintendent oj Schools.

BALTIMORE CITY PUBLIC SCHOOLS,
Baltimore, Md., August 20, 1969.

Hon. GEORGE MURPHY,
U.S. Senate,
Washington, D.C.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY: We have read with
a great deal of interest your Urban and Rural
Education Act of 1969 and appreciate your
asking for our responses to It.

That there is a need for appropriations in
Riddition to funds currentiy received for the
benefit of disadvantaged chlldren there can
be llttle doubt, Your remarks for the record
reveal your clear understanding of that fact.

The per pupll expenditure in Bal tlmore
under present ESEA-Title I appropriations is
constantly diminishing at a time when costs
are increasing at a rate of 8% to 10%. For
FY 1969, the ESEA authorization for Balti
more City was $16.6 mi1llon; the actual ap
propriation amounted to $7.3 milllon, 44%
of the authorized amount. For FY 1970, that
gross appropriation wlll be further reduced
to $6.4 million, nearly $1,000,000 lower than
last year. Thls gap between authorization and
appropriations together with the increasing
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number of children being served has worked
to lower drastically the per pupll expendi
ture. In FY 1966, tbe first year of tbe pro
gram, we were able to spend $241 per ellgible
cblld (28,287); in FY 1969, that sum was
down to $135 per chlld (54,121); for FY 1970,
tbe projection is $124 per child.

As regrettable as that steadily diminishing
rate of expenditure is, it stilI presents a pic
ture far better than the reallty of our local
situation. For FY 1969, the number of eligi
ble chlldren in Baltimore was 54,000, under
current guidellnes for determining ellgiblllty.
In fact, however, we know that well over
100,000 chlldren in Baltimore City are en
titled to receive the beneficial services of the
kinds of ESEA-Title I programs that could be
made avallable were there adequate financ
ing. (The primary reason for this unfortu
nate situation is the rellance on the 1960
Census for defining "low income" famllles.
Having to use this constant when all other
elements are inconstant obviously adds to
the diffiCUlties of depressed areas such as are
found in Baltimore.)

Your remarks in the Record contained an
expllcit reference to the "strenuous effort"
made at the local level by the citizens of
Baltimore. Not enough can be said about that
effort, which resulted, for example, in over
whelming voter approval last November of
the largest School Loan for construction in
the United States, $80,000,000. And Balti
more's financial difficulties are at least as
severe as any large urban center in our coun
try. Our citizens have demonstrated beyond
doubt their Wlllingness to sacrifice to the
limits for their schools, but our needs out
strip their capacity to pay.

In the context of such data as shown above,
your attempts to have added 30% of regUlar
Title I funds in the first year (Without pre
condition) and 40% thereafter (with State
approval) for ellgible districts can only be
endorsed With the most sincere kind of hope.
The enactment of your blII would bring
school districts such as Baltimore a step
closer to full funding under ESEA and allow
us to provide services that we know wlll work
to improve the condition of so many of
Baltimore's chlldren.

It may be of value to you to know that
the National School Boards Associllitiori is
presently working on proposals concerning
the entire ma.tter of federai funding for pub
lic education. The thinking of that organiza
tion has reached a stage of development
where, I am sure, members of Congress wlll
be receiving material related to their work.
Perhaps thlllt material wlll be of value to you
as a result of your work with your Urban and
Rural Education Act of 1969.

My best wishes to you onbebalf of your
effort to further improve pUbIlc education in
our country.

Sincerely,
THOMAS D. SHELDON,

Superintendent.

BOARD OF EDUCATION,
CITY OF CHICAGO,

Ohicago, Ill., August 14, 1969.
Hon. GEORGE MURPHY,
Senate Office Building,
Washington, D.O.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY: Thank you for
your letter of August 7, 1969 witb tbe en
closed reprin·t from tbe CONGRESSIONAL
RECORD.

Introduction of the Urban and Rural Edu
cation Act of 1969 in'the Senate was a master
stroke on your part>wbich is wortby of the
highest commendation from educators
tbroughout the country. The amendment
prOVides a logical and practical solution to
a major crisis in education, and undoubtedly
wlII bave widespread support.

Unquestionably the disadvantaged young
sters in the Chicago pubIlc schools need

much more help than they are presently re
ceiving and S. 2625 would help to provide it.
We could really utlllze more than the 30 %
"add-on" for fiscal year 1970, but this is a
great step in the right direction.

You were wise to specify that the funds
were to be restricted to the elementary grades
since this is the level at which it will do
the most good. If the educational assistance
is not provided to the disadvantaged at an
early age, no later help can make up for the
lost years. Concentration of the additional
funds in the schools having the greatest
need is also a very sound polley wbich has
been proven over the past several years in
the regular ESEA Title I programs in our
city.

Your amendment appears to be extremely
well thought out and its passage should do
much for chlldren in the urban and rural
disadvantaged areas. You may be certain that
it has the complete support of the Chicago
public schools, and that we wlll extend every
effort to assist in obtaining approval by Con
gress.

With every best wish for the early passage
of S. 2625.

Sincerely,
JAMES F. REDMOND,

General Superintendent oJ SchoolS.

THE SCHOOL DISTRICT OF PHILADELPHIA,
Philadelphia, Pa., August 26, 1969.

Hon. GEORGE MURPHY,
U.S. Senate,
Committee on Armed Services,
Wa~hington, D.C.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY: After haVing care
fully reviewed the Urban and Rural Educa
tion Act of 1969, I am quite excited about its
possiblIlties. This infusion of new money will
prOVide the impetus for the development of
new concepts to solve the problems now fac
ing us in the inner city.

I am partiCUlarly heartened by the fact
that you have placed major emphasis for the
expenditure of funds in the elementary years.
The School District of Philadelphia, in
adopting its goals and priorities, has decided
to concentrate its new thrusts in the early
years thus paralleling the Intent of this leg
islation.

In order to develop new strategies for solv
ing the problems of the inner city school dis
trict such as ours we must have large infu
sion of new money from the Federal Govern
ment. This Act is indeed a significant start
in providing this funding and Rffording us
the opportunity to overcome the educational
handicaps faced by so many of our Ilhildren.

Sincerely,
MARK R. SHEDD,

Superintendent.

PITTSBURGH PusLIC SCHOOLS,
Pittsburgh, Pa., August 13, 1969.

Hon. GEORGE MURFHY,
Senate Office Building,
Washington, D.O.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY; I am pleased to give
full suppurt to the concept of your Urban
and Rural Education Bill (S. 2625) which
amends Title I of the Elementary and Sec
ondary Education Act. The additional monies
planned for this bill would provide some re
lief to the desperate financial straits con
fronting urban school districts as they seek
to compensate for the education deficiencies
of disadvantaged chlldren.

The ESEA program does not currently pro
vide sufficient funds to meet the needs of
disadvantaged chlldren. Pittsburgh and other
urban districts have had reductions in appro
priations per pupil because of the increase in
AFDC children reported nationwide. The ad
ditional $200 mlllion requested will help to
overcome this deficiency.

Sincerely,
LoUIS J. KISHKUNAS.

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSA
CHUSETTS, DEPARTMENT OF EDU-
CATION, '

Boston, August 8, 1969.
Hon. GEORGE MURPHY,
U.S. Senate,
Washington, D.O.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY: First of all, let me
commend you for past expressions of con
cern for the disadvantaged youth of this
nation. The measure proposed by you to
amend Title I of the Elementary and Second·
ary Act of 1965 is a proper reflection of that
concern.

As for my comments on the proposed legis
lation, let me say that I, along with many of
my cohorts, have been pressing for addi
tional funds in this area for years in an at
tempt to salvage the minds and spirits of
many of our youths. We have pointed out, as
you have, that if we cannot guarantee true
equallty of educational opportunity, then our
accompllshments, bowever many or varied
they may be, mean little.

And the battle to save the minds and
spirits of a good portion of tomorrow's citi
zens wlll be fought in the cities and rural
areas, areas recognized by you as crucial to
success if the American dream of true equal
ity is ever to be achieved.

Again, I salute you and join witb you and
others seeking to remedy deficiencies in our
educational and social structure. Your meas
ure, a refinement and improvement of pres
ent legislation, will be welcomed by legisla
tors, I am sure, and hosts of chlldren, the
eventual beneficiaries of your concern.

Sincerely.
NEIL V. SULLIVAN.

Oommissioner oj Education.

BOSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS, OFFICE
OF THE SUPERINTENDENT,

Boston, Mass., August 18, 1969.
Hon. GEORGE MURPHY,
U.S. Senate,
Washington, D.O.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY: I thank you for
your recent letter enclosing a copy of your
statement and the text of your introduc
tion of the Urban and Rural Education Act
of 1969.

The enactment of this legislation would
'provide much needed additional funds to the
large urban centers of this nation. In my
testimony before the House Education and
Labor Committee concerning the extension
of the Elementary and Secondary Education
Act, I made a plea not only for the extension
of this act, but also for a dramatic increase
in the funding thereof, so that we in the
urban areas might have the financial ablllty
to meet all of our pressing needs.

The thirty and forty percent add-on fea
tures of your blll would provide a significant
increase in funding and thereby aid immeas
urably in the education of the disadvantaged.

Very truly yours,
WILLIAM H. OHRENBERGER,

Superintendent oj Public Schools.

COLUMBUS PUBLIC SCHOOLS,
oolumbus, Ohio, AU{}'Ilst 18, 1969.

The Hon. GEORGE MURPHY,
U.S. Senate,
Washington, D.O.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY; Thank you for
your thoughtfulness in sending me a copy
of the bl1l you recently introduced in Con
gress.

This Urban and Rural Education Act of
1969 has been studied and read very care
fully by members of our professional staff.
As we understand it, this bill would amend
Title I of the Elementary and Secondary Act
of 1965 and proposes to provide substantial
increases in funds for certain quallfied large
cities to meet the educational needs of dis
advantaged puplls in the elementary schools.
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ThIs additional money would be avallable

to the local education agency without pre
condition; therefore, we have assumed that
it would be possible to develop faclllties
needed for the approved programs. This blll
as you have presented it seems logical and
justifiable In terms of the Intensified need
that can easily be identified in large dtles
as well as certain rural sections of our great
nation.

I would certainly hope that this blll would
meet with favor and success in Congress.

Sincerely yours,
HAROLD H. EIBLING,

Superintendent 01 Schools.

BOARD OF EDUCATION, MEMPHIS CITY
SCHOOLS,

Memphis, Tenn., August 27, 1969.
Han. GEORGE MURPHY,
Senate Office Building,
Washington, D.C.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY: Thank you very
much for your letter' or August 7 in which
you soUcited my comments relative to your
Urban and Rural Education Bill. I have re
viewed your Blll and I think it has a great
deal of merit. The large clties of our nation
are in trouble and wlll remain in trouble
untlI responsible people do something about
it.

We are satisfied with Title I of the Ele
mentary and Secondary Education Act as
structured. If it were fully funded at the
authorized level-$2.3 blllion-urban and
rural school systems could make significant
gains. Due to limited funding, we are forced
to serve a llmlted number of educationally
disadvantaged youth in aUmlted number of
qualified schools.

As you know H.R. 13111, the HEW Appro
priation Bill, was passed by the House by a
substantial majority. We urge your support
of fUll funding when it reaches the Senate
floor. Once full funding is accompllshed,
your proposed Bill should be enacted and
fully funded to provide additional education
funds.

Sincerely,
E. C. STIMBERT,

Superintendent.

BOARD OF EDUCATION,
Buffalo, N.Y., August 18, 1969.

Han. GEORGE MURPHY,
U.S. Senate,
Committee on Armed Services,
Washington, D.C.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY: I appreciate being
sent a copy of your remarks in the Congres
sional Record of July 15, on which date you
Introduced S. 2625, Urban and Rural Edu
cation Act of 1969. As superintendent of
schools In Buffalo, charged with the respon
siblllty of educating more than 70,000 puplIs,
over one-third of whom are characterized as
disadvantaged, I am particularly pleased at
the opportunity to comment on this subject.

It can be stated with stark slmpllcity that
the crisis in urban education is the most
important domestic problem facing the na
tion. The history and nature of this prob
lem were carefully and comprehensively re
viewed in your remarks upon introdUcing
S.2625.

In much the same way, I have attempted
In previous statements to describe the urban
situation. Essenttally, the process has been
one of an immigration of a needy population
combined with an outmlgratlon of the neces
sary human and fiscal resources. The result
in cities such as Buffalo has been one of
greater needs but lesser resources.

The educational result has been a concen
tration in the largest cltles of disadv·antaged
chlIdren who start school with a handicap
which, without compensatory programs and
other assistance, widens during the school
year, discouraging educational advancement
and encouraging dropping out of school.
Inevitably, thls process reinforces the cycle
of social and educational ineptitude.

We have viewed Title I of the Elementary
Secondary Education Act as an attempt to
break the cycle of disadvantagement. This
legislation is a direct attack on the problem
and, were it not consistently underfunded,
it would represent a massive assault.

I feel that S. 2625 may be seen In the same
light. It alms to restore equalization of edu
cational opportunity, whereas growing In
equallty has become the unfortunate reality.
In doing this, It does not just add funds to
ESEA Title I, but prescribes these funds for
use at elementary grade levels In districts ex
periencing greatest educational dlsadvan
ta,gement. Thus, It focuses its attack and
makes more efficient use of limited funds.

Your bill merits support. It is a move in
the direction of ameliorating the nation's
most pressing domestic problem. Important
as It Is to create such imaginative legislative
solutions, however, it is equally important
to avoid the false economy of underfunding
these solutions through Inadequate appro
priations. I would urge support of both the
authorization and the full appropriation to
accompllsh the task.

Yours sincerely,
JOSEPH MANCH,

Superintendent 01 Schools.

MINNEAPOLIS PUBLIC SCHOOLS,
Minneapolis, Minn., September 11, 1969.

Senator GEORGE MURPHY,
Senate Office Building,
Washington, D.C.

DEAR SENATOR MURPHY: We appreciate the
opportunity you have afforded many pUblic
schools educators to review the proposed bill
S. 2625, "Introduction of the Urban and Rural
Education Act of 1969." Unfortunately, we
have not been able to gather all the docu
ments and necessary data referred to in S.
2625, and this prevents our complete under
standing of the bill at this time. Based on the
incomplete information we do have, however,
the bill appears to be somewhat helpfUl to
Mlnneapolls.

We appreciate your interest In our school
system and thank you for the copy of your
letter Introducing S. 2625. Mr. Donald Bevis,
our Assistant Superintendent for Research,
Development and Federal Programs, will be
in Washington next week, and I have asked
him to secure further Information regard
Ing this measure.

Sincerely,
JOHN B. DAVIS, Jr.,

Superintendent Of Schools.

MESSAGE FROM THE HOUSE
A message from the House of Repre

sentatives, by Mr. Bartlett, one of its
reading clerks, informed the Senate
that, pursuant to the provisions of sec
tion I, Public Law 86-420, the Speaker
had appointed Mr. NIX, chairman, Mr.
WRIGHT, Mr. JOHNSON of California, Mr.
GONZALEZ, Mr. DE LA GARZA, Mr. FRASER,
Mr. SYMINGTON, Mr. BUSH, Mr. STEIGER
of Arizona, Mr. LLOYD, Mr. THOMSON of
Wisconsin, and Mr. WIGGINS as members
of the U.S. delegation of the Mexico
United States Interparliamentary
Group, on the part of the House.

The message also informed the Sen
ate that, pursuant to the provisions of
section I, Public Law 689, 84th Congress,
as amended, the Speaker had appointed
Mr. HAYS, chairman, Mr. RODINO, Mr.
RIVERS, Mr. CLARK, Mr. BROOKS, Mr.
ARENDS, Mr. FINDLEY, Mr. QUIE, and Mr.
DEVINE as members of the U.S. group
of the North Atlantic Assembly, on the
part of the House.

The message further informed the
Senate that, pursuant to the provisions
of section I, Public Law 86-42, the

Speaker had appointed Mr. GALLAGHER,
chairman, Mr. JOHNSON of California,
Mr. ST GERMAIN, Mr. RANDALL, Mr. MOR-"
GAN, Mr. KYROS, Mr. STRATTON, Mr. AN
DREWS of North Dakota, Mr. STAFFORD,
Mr. BROOMFIELD, Mr. LANGEN, and Mr.
MAILLIARD as members of the U.S. dele
gation of the Canada-United States In
terparliamentary Group, on the part of
the House.

ENROLLED BILLS SIGNED

The message announced that the
Speaker had affixed his signature to the
following enrolled bills, and they were
signed by the President pro tempore:

S. 55. An act for the relief of Leonard N.
Rogers, John P. Corcoran, Mrs. Charles W.
(Ethel) Pensinger, Marlon M. Lee, and Arthur
N. Lee;

S. 1678. An act for the relief of Robert C.
Szabo;

S. 2566. An act for the relief of Jimmie R.
Pope; and

H.R. 14789. An act to amend title VIII of
the Foreign Service Act of 1946, as amended,
relating to the Foreign SerVice retirement
and disablllty system, and for other purposes.

DWIGHT SPRACHER

Mr. MAGNUSON. Mr. President, the
citizens of the State of Washington re
cently lost a great friend. Dwight
Spracher was recognized from border to
border as a Democrat. He served my
party faithfully and diligently as a State
chairman. But more important, Dwight
Spracher was known by Democrats and
Republicans alike as a friend and a man
of optimism and kindness in the face of
any odds.

Mr. President, a recent editorial in the
Washington Teamster newspaper sums
up the character and quality of this man.
I ask unanimous consent that the edi
torial be inserted in the RECORD at this
point.

There being no objection, the ediwrial
was ordered to be printed in the RECORD,
as follows:

DWIGHT SPRACHER
Sooner than we care to think, the word

"class" when used to describe a man of great
quality, is going to be driven to King Trite's
tomb. Before this dreadfUl thing happens,
we would like to apply the word to the late
Dwight Spracher.

Dwight was definitely a class guy in every
thing he did In this life. He had class in
triumph, class In defeat. He was a man of
his word.

DWight Spracher was a'fine state chairman
of the Democratic Party and he tried his
very best to blow some life Into the organiza
tion. He was a successful businessman, the
state spokesman for the Theatre Owner As
sociation, a skilled lobbyist for his Industry,
and a dedicated doer for charity--especially
the kids. His singlehanded efforts in reviving
the Variety ClUb to a position of merit in
Seattle was a triumph of majestic propor
tions.

None of this could be achieved without
class in the individual. Dwight Spracher had
it, and we are truly sorry he Is gone. There
are not enough at his kind left.

SENATOR CANNON'S CONTRIBU
TIONS ON BEHALF OF AIR TRANS
PORTATION

Mr. MAGNUSON. Mr. President, I was
recently pleased to read in a January edi-
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their cooling water as a car radiator does.
These changes would cost up to $6 milllon,
but in terms of total outlay they are not
economically impractical. It certainly wlll
help preserve the lake, but it wlll provide the
makings of fog not only during the winter
If the towers can, Indeed, work In the 20
below weather-but In the summer as well.
And If cooling towers do not handle all the
water needed for the plant, do we go back to
the lake?

IMAGINE A GREENHOUSE

A bit of Imagination, apparently lacking In
the AEC as It Is conspicuously lacking In
the Corps of Engineers, might just result In
better solutions than the standard hot-water
into-the-lake concept, or even cooling tow
ers. One alternative to the cooling tower Is
the construction of a cooling pond, which
would have the advantage of permitting
location of the generating plant away from
the lake entirely. This would require about
1,500 acres of surface water, and if land
prices were reasonable and construction costs
low, the added charge would be about $1.50
per kllowatt hour, a cost competitive with
cooling towers.

It seems to me, however, that we can do
more with pollution problems by making
them pay oIT economically than by wring
Ing our hands or letting massive federal
bureaus write oIT an environment In their
pursuit of power. Philadelphia Is now pack
aging Its trash, putting It Into empty coal
cars and then shipping the material back to
the strip mines as land fill. The city saves
$1.5 million a year by avoiding Incineration,
and the Reading Railroad makes money as
well.

Heat from an atomic reactor Is available
In tremendous supply. If It Is used Instead of
wasted, several related problems could be
solved. We need jobs for agriculturally
trained, but underemployed, people; we need
new taxable Industry; we need a clean lake,
and we need Intelligent land use.

The Champlain Valley Is good farmland,
but the growing season Is so short that pro
duction of truck crops for the big city mar
kets Is Impractical. Cantaloupes, for in
stance, produce a crop only occasionally-a
risky business, Indeed. Suppose that the
waste cooling water were piped away from
the reactor and used to heat large green
houses that could produce tomatoes, melons,
cucumbers and other crops In the winter?
Thermal heat exchangers could produce air
conditioned areas during the summer to per
mit mushroom cultivation.

Not only could the power companies sell
a waste product pollutant at a profit, but
they could sell electricity to light the green
houses. These are not just pipe dreams; Ice
land h,as been using thermal spring water
for many years for precisely these purposes,
as well as for heating homes in Reykjavik.
Stockholm has placed an atomic energy plant
within the city llmlts and uses the cooling
water for home and office heating.

Rough calculations by a nonenglneer
(me) have indicated that even a modestly
sized plant can produce enough waste heat
to make a portion of the Champlain Valley
into an artificial subtropical paradise. Still
a land of milk and honey-plus tomatoes,
mangoes and jobs. Might we' not also have
girls In grass skirts undulating beneath
banana trees?

ELEMENTARY AND SECONDARY
EDUCATION AMENDMENTS OF
1969 '
The Senate continued with the con

sideration of the bill (H.R. 514) to ex
tend programs of assistance for elemen
tary and secondary education, and for
other purposes.

Mr. PELL. Mr. President, I suggest
the absence of a quorum.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. On whose
time?

Mr. JAVITS. Mr. President, I ask
unanimous consent that the time for the
quorum call be charged to neither side.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection, it is so ordered. The clerk will
call the roll.

The bill clerk proceeded to call the
roll.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I ask
unanimous consent that the order for
the quorum call be rescinded.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection, it is so ordered.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, I ask
unanimous consent that the pending
business be temporarily laid aside.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection, it is so ordered.

SENATE RESOLUTION 359-TO CRE
ATE A SELECT COMMITTEE ON
EQUAL EDUCATION OPPORTU
NITY

Mr. MONDALE. I send to the desk a
Senate resolution in language identical
to that of the amendment just tem
porarily laid aside, and ask for its im
mediate consideration.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The reso
lution will be stated.

The legislative clerk proceeded to read
the resolution.

Mr. MONDALE. I ask unanimous con
sent that further reading of the resolu
tion be dispensed with.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Without
objection, it is so ordered.

Mr. MONDALE'S resolution (S. Res. 359)
is as follows:

s. RES. 359
Whereas the policy of the United States

to assure every child, regardless of race,
color, or national origin, an equal oppor
tunity for a quality education has not been
fUlly achieved In any section of the coun
try; therefore be It

Resolved, That (a) there Is hereby estab
lished a select committee of the Senate (to
be known as the Select Committee on Equal
Educational Opportunity) composed of three
IInajorlty and two minority members of the
Committee on Labor and Public Welfare,
three majority and two minority members
of the Committee on the JUdiciary, and
three majority and two minority Members of
the Senate from other committees, to study
the eITectlveness of eXisting laws and pOlicies
In assuring equality of educational oppor
tunity, Including policies of the United
States with regard to segregation on the
ground of race, color, or national origin,
whatever the form of such segregation and
whatever the origin or cause of such segrega
tion, and to examine the extent to which
policies are applied uniformly In all regions
of the United States. Such select commit
tee shall make an Interim report to the ap
propriate committees of the Senate not later
than August I, 1970, and shall make a final
report not later than January 31, 1971. Such
reports shall contain such recommendations
as the committee finds necessary with re
spect to the rights guaranteed under the
Constitution and other laws of the United
States, Including recommendations With
regard to proposed new legislation, relating
to segregation on the ground of race, color,
or national origin; whatever the origin or
cause of such segregation.

(b) For the purposes of this resolution
the committee, from the date of enactment
of this resolution to January 31, 1971, in-
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elusive, is authorized (1) to make such ex
penditures as It deems advisable; (2) to
employ, upon a temporary basis, techniCal,
clerical, and other assistants and consultants:
Provided, That the minority Is authorized to
select one person for appointment and th!'
person so selected shall be appointed and his
compensation shall be so fixed that his grOSS
rate shall not be less by more than $2,700
than the highest gross rate paid to any other
employee; (3) to SUbpena witnesses; (4) With
the prior consent of the heads of the de
partments or agencies concerned, and the
Committee on Rules and Administration, to
utilize the reimbursable services, Informa
tion, facilities, and personnel of any of the
departments or agencies of the Government;
(5) to contract with private organizational
and individual consultants; (6) to Inter
view employees of the Federal, State, and
local governments and other Individuals; and
(7) to take depositions and other testimony.

(c) Expenses of the committee In carrying
out Its functions shall not exceed $200,000
through January 31, 1971, and shall be paid
from the contingent fund of the senate upon
vouchers approved by the chairman of the
committee.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. Is there
objection to its present consideration?

There being no objection, the Senate
proceeded to consider the resolution.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, this is
a matter which was presented in legisla
tive form and which I am now present
ing in resolution form in response to
suggestions offered by the Senator from
West Virginia (Mr. BYRD). I think we
have fully discussed it. It simply results
in dealing wIth this matter in resolution
form, rather than in legislative form.

Mr. RUSSELL. Mr. President, a parlia
mentary inquiry.

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The Sen
ator will state it.

Mr. RUSSELL. What is the pending
business before the Senate?

The PRESIDING OFFICER. The ques
tion is on agreeing to the resolution of
the Senator from Minnesota.

Mr. RUSSELL. Mr. President, I do not
know of any reason why we should de
part from the ordinary rule which pro
vides that this resolution should go over
to the day following. I am not opposing
the resolution, but I am opposed to de
viating from the ordinary practice.

Mr. MONDALE. Mr. President, will the
Senator yield?

Mr. RUSSELL. I yield.
Mr. MONDALE. As I understand the

'statement of the Senator from Georgia,
he wishes this matter to lie over until
tomorrow.

Mr. MANSFIELD. In the normal man
ner.

Mr. MONDALE. Will the distingUished
majority leader indicate in what order
this resolution could be called up?

Mr. MANSFIELD. I would be delighted
to call it up during the morning hour
tomorrow.

Mr. RUSSELL. I have no objection
to that. I simply do not like to establish
a practice of offering resolutions and
passing them just as offered. I think the
resolution should be printed. so that
other Senators may have an opportunity
to read it. I do not anticipate any ob
jection; but that is the general practice,
and I think it is a better one.

Mr. MONDALE. I have no objection.
Mr. MANSFIELD. Mr. President, I ask

unanimous consent that the resolution
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